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S E RET

25 August 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Management and Liaison Staff, OC

25X1 FROM:

Chief, Management and Plans Branch, OC-MLS

SUBJECT: Weekly Staff Notes, 16 August - 22 August 1987

1. General:

25X1
25X1 b. Lttended the Directorate of

ions Long-range Plan for Handling Information

meeting held at Headquarters on 18 August. The 25X1
25X1 guest speaker,
25X1 |
25X1 functions and personnel in
25X1 | ‘made additional progress in the review of the 25X
task plan, and anticipates completion of the review
next week.

25X1
25X1
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SECRET

SUBJECT: OC-MPB Weekly Staff Notes, 16 August - 22 August 1987

2. Liaison Activities:

25X1

25X1 b. On 19 August,
visited the U.S. Coast Guard radio station, Alexandria,
Virginia, for a briefing and tour of its engineering
laboratory and MARS facility. Discussions focused on the
UHF and HF packet-switching tests currently being conducted
by the the Coast Guard, with good success, between the
Alexandria facility and other selected Coast Guard sites.

25X1
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